UNITED STATE DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
FORT MYERS DIVISION

Case Number

STATE OF FLORIDA
EX REL. CHARLES J. CRIST, JR.,
ATTORNEY GENERAL,

Plaintiff,

V.

HCA, INC. (formerly known as Columbia/HCA Healthcare Corporation),
BIG CYPRESS MEDICAL CENTER, INC,,

CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA (A NONPROFIT CORPORATION),
CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HOSPITAL (A NONPROFIT CORPORATION), and
CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HOSPITAL NAPLES NON PROFIT CORPORATION,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Plaintiff, the State of Florida, by and through Attorney General Charles J. Crist, Jr., sues
defendants HCA, Inc. (formerly known as Columbia/HCA. Healthcare Corporation), Big Cypress
Medical Cer.iter, Inc., Cleveland Clinic Florida (A Nonprofit Corporation), Cleveland Clinic

Florida Hospital (A Nonprofit Corporation), and Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Naples A

Non Profit Corporation, and avers:
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Jurisdiction and Venue

1. Count I of this Complaint is a civil antitrust action arising under Section 1 of the-
Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1, for treble damages in accordance with Section 4 of the Clayton Act,
15U.8.C. § 15, and for permanent injunctive relief in accordance with Section 16 of the Clayton

Act, 15U.S.C. § 26. This Court has jurisdiction of this action under 28 U.S.C. § 1337.

2. Count I of this Complaint is an action for treble damages arising under Section

542.18, Florida Statutes, in accordance with Section 542.22, Florida Statutes, and for injunctive

relief in accordance with Section 542.23, Florida Statutes. This Court has j urisdiction of this
claim arising under Florida law pursuant to the doctrine of pendent jurisdiction and 28 U.S.C. §

1367.

3. Count III of this Complaint is brought under Section 542.18, Florida Statutes, for civil

penalties in accordance with Section 542.21, Florida Statutes. This Court has jurisdiction of this
claim arising-under Florida law pursuant to the doctrine of pendent jurisdiction and 28 U.S.C. §

1367.

4. Venue in the Middle District of Florida, Fort Myers Division, is founded on Section

12 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 22 and 28 U.S.C. 1391(b), and (c).
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Plaintiff

5. Plaintiff, the State of Florida, through Attorney General Charles J. Crist, Jr., brings
this action.

Defendants

6. Defendant HCA, Inc. (formerly known as Columbia/HCA Healthcare Corporation),
owns and operates health care facilities around the country, including in Florida, and is
incorporated in the State of Delaware with its principal place of business in Nashville,
Tennessee.

7. Defendant Big Cypress Medical Center, Inc., was formed to own and operate a health
care facility in Florida, and is incorporated in the State of Florida with its principal place of
business in Nashville, Tennessee.

8. Defendant Cleveland Clinic Florida (A Nonprofit Corporation) owns and operates
health care facilities in Florida, and is incorporated in the State of Florida with its principal place
of business in Weston, Florida.

9. Defendant Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital (A Nonprofit Corporation) owns and
operates health care facilities in Florida, and is incorporated in the State of Florida with its
principal place of business in Weston, Florida.

10. Defendant Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Naples Non Profit Corporation owns

and operates health care facilities in Florida, and is incorporated in the State of Florida with its

principal place of business in Naples, Florida.
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Definitions

11. Defendants HCA, Inc.(f?rmerly known as Columbia/HCA. Healthcare Corporation),
and Big Cypress Medical Center, Inc., will be referred to as the “Columbia/HCA Defendants”.

12. Defendants Cleveland Clinic Florida (A Nonprofit Corporation), Cleveland Clinic
Florida Hospital (A Nonprofit Corporation), and Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Naples Non
Profit Corporation will be referred to as the “Cleveland Clinic Defendants™.

13, The term “health care facilities” is a term of art that is defined in Section 408.032(8),
Florida Statutes.

A;cts in Furtherance of the Conspiracy

14. On or about March 23, 1998, the Columbia/HCA Defendants were competitors or
potential competitors of the Cleveland Clinic Defendants in the acute care hospital market in
Collier County, Florida, in the open heart surgery market in Broward County, Florida, and in the
héalth care facilities markets in Lee, Hendry, Glades, Charlotte, Sarasota, Manatee, Hillsborough,
and Pinellas Counties.

15. On or about March 23, 1998, the Columbia/HCA Defendants and the Cleveland
Clinic Defendants entered into an agreement to settle certain administrative litigation, a copy of
which it attached as Exhibit A and referred to herein as the “Agreement”. The agreement had the
effect of unlawfully allocating among the Defendants certain geographic and product markets.

16. The Agreement allocated the acute care hospital market in Collier County, Florida,

to the Cleveland Clinic Defendants for a minimum of three years.
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17. The Agreement allocated a portion-of the open heart surgery market in Brk)ward
County, Florida, to the Columbia/HCA Defendants for a minimum of three years.

} 18. The Agreement allocated the health care facilities markets of Lee, Hendry, Charlotte,
Sarasota, Manatee, Hillsborough and Pinellas Counties, Florida, to the Columbia/HCA
Defendants for seven years.

19. The Columbia/HCA Defendants have honored the terms of the Agreement by not
entering the markets allocated to the Cleveland Clinic Defendants.
20, The Cleveland Clinic Defendants have honored the terms of the Agreement by not
entering the markets allocated to the Columbia/HCA Defendants.
Effects of the Conspiracy
21. Among other things, the effects of such concerted action to allocate markets have

been that;

(2). The number of market participants and potential market participants has been

reduced;
{b). The price competition among market participants has been unreasonably
reduced;
(c). Public entities in Florida and other Florida consumers have been deprived of
the benefits of free and open competition for their use of health care facilities; and
(d). Prices for the use of health care facilities to public entities and other Florida

consumers have been unlawfully increased.
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COUNT I
(Violations of § 1of the Sherman Act)

22. Paragraphs 1 through 21 are realleged and incorporated by reference herein.

23. The Defendants’ business activities are within interstate commerce and/or affect
interstate commerce, in that:

(a) Money flowed to and from banks outside the State of Florida and the
Defendants’ operations in the State;

(b) Agents of the various Defendants entered the State of Florida for business
purposes and to meet within the State.

24. Beginning at a time uncertain, but at least as early as March 1998, and continuing on
through the present time, the Defendants have entered into and engaged in a conspiracy,
combination or concert of action in unreasonable restraint of trade or commerce within the State
of Florida in violation of § 1 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S5.C. § 1, by agreeing to allocate markets
for health care facilities within the State of Florida.

25. As aresult of this unlawful conduct, the Defendants’ customers, including public
entities and natural persons in Florida, suffered an antitrust injury resulting in damages in an
amount yet undetermined. The Defendants’ agreement resulted in higher prices paid by publikc

entities and natural persons in Florida for the use of health care facilities than would have been

paid in a competitive market.
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26. Defendants’ unlawful conduct is continuing and unless equitable relief is granted
artificially inflated prices for the use of healfh care facilities will continue unabated.
COUNT II
(Damages and Injunctive Relief for Violation of § 542.18, Florida Statutes)

27. Paragraphs 1 through 21 are realleged and incorporated by reference.

28. Sections 542.22(2) and 542.27(2), Florida Statutes, authorize the Attorney General
to institute and maintain an antitrust action on behalf of public entities and natural persons in
Florida.

29. Beginning at a time uncertain, but as least as early as March 1998, and continuing on
through the present time, the Defendants have entered into and engaged in a conspiracy,
combination, or concert of action in unreasonable restraint of trade and commerce within the
State of Florida and elsewhere with effects in the State of Florida in violation of § 542.18,
Florida Statues, by agreeing to allocate markets for health care facilities within the State of
Florida. Engaging in the business of owning and operating health care facilities within the State
of Florida constitutes trade or commerce within the meaning of Chapter 542, Florida Statutes.

30. As aresult of the unlawful conduct, the Defendants’ customers, including public
entities and natural persons in Florida, suffered an antitrust injury resﬁlting in damages in an
amount as yet undetermined. This Agreement resulted in higher prices paid by public entities

and natural persons for the use of health care facilities than would have existed in a competitive

market,
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31. Defendants’ unlawful conduct is continuing and unless equitable relief is granted
artificially inflated prices for the use of health care facilities will continue unabated.
COUNT HI
(Civil Penalties for Violation of § 542.18, Florida Stailtutes)
32. Paragraphs 1 through 21 are realleged and incorporated by reference herein.
33. The unlawful conduct described in paragraphs 1 through 21 of this complaint

constitute a violation of § 542.18, Florida Statutes.

34. A violation of § 542.18, Florida Statutes, subjects corporations to civil penalty

outlined in § 542.21(1), Florida Statutes.

35. Engaging in the business of owning and operating health care facilities within the
State of Florida constitutes trade or commerce within the meaning of Chapter 542, Florida

Statutes.

36. The above-described conspiracy resulted in considerably higher prices paid by
customers of health care facilities in Florida than would have existed in a competitive market.

Praver for Relief

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests the following relief:
A. A jury verdict for compensatory damages.
B. A judgment against all defendants, jointly and severally, by the Court for

treble the amount of the jury verdict and for attorney’s fees, cost and interest as

allowable by law for violations of the Sherman Act and the Florida Antitrust Act.
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C. An order that each defendant be permanently enjoined from future violations
of § 1 of the Sherman Act, 15US.C, § 1. )

D. An order that the plaintiff be awarded its costs of this suit and reasonable
attorney’s fees.

E. A judgment and decree that the defendants have engaged in an unlawful

combination or a conspiracy restricting trade and commerce in violation of §

542.18, Florida Statutes.

F. An order that each defendant pay a civil penalty in the amount of one million
dollars ($1,000,000.00) for each violation in accordance with § 542.21, Florida

Statutes.

G. An order that each defendant be permanently enjoined from future violations
of Chapter 542, Florida Statutes.
H. An order of such further relief as the Court may deern just and proper under

Florida law.
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JURY DEMAND
Plaintiff hereby requests a trial by 73? on all issues triable by jury.
Respectfully submitted this / 7 day of April, 2003.

CHARLES J. CRIST, JR.
Attorney General

PATRICIA A. CONNERS
Chief, Antitrust Section

Florida Bar No. 361275
THOMAS GARY

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 371742
NICHOLAS WEILHAMMER
Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 479322

Office of the Attorney General
Antitrust Section

PL-01, The Capitol

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050
(850) 414-3600 Telephone

(850) 488-9134 Fax

COUNSEL FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN BIG CYPRESS IV'ZEﬁICAL CENTER, INC,
AND CLEVELAND CLINIC FLORIDA HOSPITAL ~ NAPLES
OF DAR CASE NG, 97-388
Big Cypress Medical Center, Inc.. Columbin/HCA Healthcare Corporation. Inc. (botke

enuties horcinafter referred to colfcczi vely 33 Bjg Cyéresa) Cleveland Clinic Huspitai Flonda --
. Naplcs;, Cieveiand Clinic Hospital Florida, Cleveland Clinic Florida, and The Cleveland Clinic
Toundation {2} four erxites hereinaficr rcfcr;cd to a5 Cleveland Clinic) enter into this settlement
agroomient Lo rosolve disputes and dis.agrccmcnts among them in a manner that reduces the
¢xpensa and disruption, of litigaton and serves the haalth care needs of the populations Ehey

serve. Big Cypress and Cleveland Clinic agree as follows:

i, Big Cypress will withdraw its Certificate of Need Applicztion Number 8610 to

cstablish an acute care hospital in Cciujt_:t County, Florids within twenty four (24) hours of
exccurion of this agrecment. . _

2. Neither Big Cypress or any entity owned or controlied by Big Cypress will apply
tor a ceruiesre of need authorizing the establishment of an acute care hospital in Collior Coumy
or oppose ea application by the Cleveland Clinis for s certificate of need authorizing the
establishment aof an aeae ¢ate hospitad in Collier County for the next six (6) “hespital barching -

cycles” ag established by Florida Adminiswatve Code Rule 59C-1.008, following the execudon

of this agreement.
3. Within 30 days of the exscution of this ageeement, witbdrawal of the CON
application of Big Cypress, and the filing of official notice of the Agency for Health Care

Administration that it supports approval of Cleveland Clinie's CON Applicatiod Number 8609,
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Cizveland Clinic will zay «c Big Cypress an &mouat 2qual o all expenses incurred in sesking 1o

establisk an acute vare hospital in Tollier County and defandizy litigation involving the ap;:-rovai
of CON Number 8810, Thuse expernses shall, include, but are not limited 1o, consaitong zes. .
application fees. real estale costs, attomney 72es, expert vatness fees, and litgaton coses. Ir the
avans that the perties zre Unable 15 2gree uron the amount of expenses to ba ;;aid. eitha: party
razy d::rz{?:na hinding arbitration. Arbitration shall be conducted befors 2 mutuelly agreed upon
arbitrater parsnant o the rulez of the American Arbitretior Associarion. Within 30 days of
{gsuancz of a fmal CON to Cleveland Clinic or any entty owned or confrelled by Claveland
Clinwe approing CON application 3609 or any other CON spplication of en entity owe=¢ or
controiied by Claveland Clinic for &1 acute care hospital in Collier within the xix () baiching
cyzlzy deseribed in paragraph 2, Cleveland Clinic will pay to Big Cypress the Gifferencs berween
$5.000.G00 and the amount previcusky paid pursuant to this paragraph if (bt amount does not
equal or oxcsed $5,000,000. Big Cypress will ussign as allowed by law und the appiicable -
contract al! of iss fights under the existing contract to purchase the land proposed for the tocation
of the Big Cypreas Medicel Center, inc,

d. Clevelund Clinic shall furd and support 2 community progrem to provids low gost

health cure 10 e people of Collier Coumty »mphaxizing service to childreq and indigenats. This
shall include, at a minimum, the comitment to the Florida Health Xids Progrem madein the
CON eppaeation. The programs and furdisg shall be operated and marketed as a 50756

portnership of the Cloveland Clinie zrd Columbia/HCA Hesltheare Catporation for the benefit of

the people of Collier County.

~
-

= Clevelind Clinic wiil permit Big Cypress 10 include any hospital in Caollier
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Coimry owned or conuolied by the Clevelsad Clinic in any network or managed cate agreement.

6. Cleveland Clinic or any entity owned or controlied by it will net establish health
carg facilities including. but not limitsd to, physicians® offices, out paticnt care centers, clinics. -
and hospitals in Lee, Herdry, Glades, Charlotte, Sarasota, Manates, Hillshorough, and Pinclies
Counties for a peried of seven (7) yemrs begioning with the dare of txeention of this agreement.

7. - For a period of seven (7) years bepinning with the date of the execution of this
agrecmeént, the Cleveland Clinie, through its Professional Stafi arid/or Columbia/HC A Medical
Staff members with whom it may contrace, shall excluﬁvubr wilize the facilitics and services of
facilities owned or controlied by ColumbisafHCA in Lee County for all non-emergent and elective
medicel services, including invasive cardiology and open heart surgery, that the Cleveland Clinice
i unsble 10 provide at ity facilities in cither Collier or Broward Counry.

B. Big Cypress and Clavelend Clinic agres thet they will enter into & joint venmire or
other mutually agreed tipoa relationship for the continued development and operation of the Pamy
Berg Cancer Center Ioc:izcd in F1. Mynzs, Flordda upon reasomable terms the Cleveland Clinie
and Big Cypress agroe they shail n;:gotiarc in good faith.

_ 9. Cleveland Clinie shail sithdraw it CON spplication number 8927 for authority to
establish an open heant surgery Center in Broward County and withdraw its Admintstrative
Petition in DOAH case Number 98-1113 at any time requesied by Big Cypress after execution of
this egre=mert and the filing of officini notice of the Agency for Health Care Administration thar
it supports approval of Cleveland Clinic’s CON Application Number 86090t final approval of
CON applicaiion numbar 3609 or any other applicadon of Cleveland Clinic or any emtity owned

or controlled by it to cstablish 2 bospital in Collier County, whichever occurs first.
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10 Columbia/HC A or any relatcd en‘zit}' reserves the right 1o abject 1o or contest any
shared services proposal for an open beart surgety program or the divisioa or splittng of an
existing open heart surgery progeam at any Broward County facility that would result in the -
Cieveland Clinic institutm g open heart sergery servlces at any facility in Browerd Councy.

1l.  Cieveland Clinic shall not perform open heart surgery services t its-existing or
- aewly apr:;rcvcd hospitals in Broward County for a period of threc (3) years following the first
January anniversary of completion of the first open heart surgery procedurs performed under the
authonty of CON Number 8928, In the cveat CON Nurmnber 8928 is finally denizd or expires this
provision does not take effect.

© 12, The obligations of this apreament, other than that in paragraph one {1), take sffect
upon the filing of official notice of ths Agency for Health Care Administradon that it supports
approval of Cleveland Clinic's CON Application Number 8609 or fina! approval of CON
application number £609 or any other application of Cleveland Clinizc or any sntity owned or
controllcd by it to establish 2 hospiial in Ct;llict‘Counr:!. whichever occurs first.

13, Multiple copies of this agreement may be signed and signatures on separare copi'es
shall have the same force and effect as if the signanwes on several copics all spperred upon the

same copy.

4. This agrerment shall te governed by the law of the Stte of Florida and may onty

be enforced in the couwrts and other tribunals of the State.

15.  The individuals signing this agreement represent that they have full avthority to
bind all the parties indicated '

16, This Sealement Agreement records all terms of the agreement among, the partiss
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and may only be modificd by wilkten agresment of the pardas.

17, lfthe provistens of prrgraphs six (6) ;nd {T) a59 detascminad in violation of Mais
or fadzral law and oot Mc by fing) nonxppealsbls judgmuent of u state ot fadacal covt,
$1034 pravisions shall e nulf and vaid, Clevelang Clirtc shuil uae its bt wlons, including if -

nzcessary defending ot jaining in litigadan, 1o-uphold tha ovisions of paragraphs oix (5} xod

o X

saves(7) it they are the subject of Isg;al challenge.

T Demicl Miller, Presidegy, CEO Doz Ty £ Moo, MD.  Dats 3/1x/9¢”
‘Blg Cypress Msdival Centee, Tne. Clevelend Clinic Hospiad Florids — Nepiss,
Columbis/HCA Bralthe e Corporation, Clevelaad Clinde Hospite! Flotide

Wes: Flodda Diviticn Clevalacs Clivic Flodds
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and may ooy be modified by written sgrsement of the parties.

17.  ifthe providions of parnypaphe xix{6) and (7) arc deuminined in vieletion of state
o7 federal Iaw 2nd oot saforcaable by faal ron-appesisbls judgment of 2 stxin or fedaral cour,
thoce provirians shall ba mull and void. Cleveland Clinic vhall uss ity bext sforty, imeloding if

WMMNjoidnghﬁﬁpﬁmumqﬂﬂdhmﬁﬁmo{dex(ﬂm&

wﬂ'if@ymﬂxmbjmofkgl challengs.

_}Baciel Milhs, Fresidest, CEO Dite Hry &, Moog, MD. | Dew

Big Oyproes Madical Center, o, Clevelerd Clinle Howpisal Fiorida ~ Naples,
Colnmbia/HCA Heahthoee Corponation, Clavelind CIinic Hoepital Floride

“West Fiorida Divisten _ : Cleveiard Clinte Flocidn




